

Community council February 2016

3:38 meeting called to order

Agenda items:

Bike safety

Debriefing. Talked to officer pitcher to talk about bike safety. Assembly will be February 19th two separate assemblies. Sent out an email to parents and video to teachers to show to students. Announcements have been made over the intercom. Flyer was attached to the email to bring up safety concerns with bike safety.

Mr Esplin: PLC training to council. Professional learning community model was shown. Teachers work together in teams to meet the needs of all students. Best practices are discussed. Guaranteed and viable curriculum is what all students should be able to accomplish by the end of the grade level. Essential standards and GVC have assessments tied to the standard To be able to identify how the students are doing on those skills. Each Tuesday teachers meet to discuss those assessments and talk about the skills that the students need help with. Specific intervention and extensions are talked about and planned for. Reassessment is done after the intervention period and show the growth and make changes accordingly. CSIP was shown to the council about the GVC, assessments, interventions and a plan of action to continue helping students who don't understand the skills. Focus on results and use data to help students and their needs.

Trust lands funding:

Reviewed expenditures from this year

BTS SPECIALIST, Reading interventionist, computer technician, tutoring, UCET conference, STEM day money, software IXL

Suggested money for STEM supplies, money for summer training for new teachers, software for lower grade called lexia

Suggestion and encouragement to get on the trust land funding ideas

March 3rd next meeting

4:18 meeting closed